CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

May 1, 2013

Ronald R. Bohannan, P.E.
Tierra West, LLC.

5571 Midway Park P NE
Albuquerque, NM 87109

Re: West Ridge MH Park
Sedimentation and Erosion Control Plan
Engineer’s Stamp date 04-15-2013 (K-09/E006)

Dear Mr. Bohannan,
Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 04-22-13, the above

referenced plan can not be approved for Erosion control until the following comments are
PO Box 1293 addressed.

o Provide a detail for the entry/exit. Stone path must be at least 40ft long.
Albuquerque o Provide a detail for the Silt fence.

If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3695 or Rudy Rael at 924-3977.

NM 87103

www.cabq.gov

Senior Engineer, Planning Dept.
Development and Building Services
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